City Of Pittsburgh 510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

City Council Meeting Agenda

Executive Session

Monday, November 13, 2023 3:00 PM

Executive Session Bill 2023-2122

MEMO

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK
DATE: NOVEMBER 6, 2023

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding Bill
2023-2122.

City Council Solicitor Daniel Friedson the City of Pittsburgh Solicitor Krysia
Kubiak and the Assistant City Solicitor Kevin T. Freyder will be in attendance.

2023-2122 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of a single payment in 2023
to 2826 Edwards Way Associates, LLC and its’ attorneys McMillen Law Office,
LLC, at a cost not-to-exceed One Hundred Seventy-four Thousand Three Hundred
Twenty Dollars and No Cents ($174,320.00), in full and final settlement of litigation,
filed at No. G.D. 18-007439 in the Allegheny County Court of Common Pleas.
(Executive Session held 11-13-23)

Attachments: 2023-2122 Cover Letter-2628 Edwards Wav Associates - Council Letter
Summarv 2023-2122
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